



# UTAH STATE SENATE

UTAH STATE CAPITOL COMPLEX • 320 STATE CAPITOL  
P.O. BOX 145115 • SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84114-5115 • (801) 538-1035

February 7, 2014

Mr. President:

The Judiciary, Law Enforcement, and Criminal Justice Committee recommends **S.B. 173**, CHILD PROTECTION AMENDMENTS, by Senator T. Weiler, be replaced and favorably recommends **1st Sub. S.B. 173**, CHILD PROTECTION AMENDMENTS with the following amendments:

1. *Page 1, Line 14:*

14 identified by a law enforcement ~~{officer}~~ agency as the primary suspect in an investigation for

2. *Page 2, Line 47:*

47 (B) is identified by a law enforcement ~~{officer}~~ agency as the primary suspect in an investigation

3. *Page 10, Line 290:*

290 (B) is identified by a law enforcement ~~{officer}~~ agency as the primary suspect in an investigation

4. *Page 15, Line 447:*

447 (B) is identified by a law enforcement ~~{officer}~~ agency as the primary

Bill Number



SB0173S01

Action Class



S

Action Code



SCRSUBAMD

suspect in an investigation

5. *Page 21, Line 643:*

643 (B) is identified by a law enforcement ~~{officer}~~ agency as the primary  
suspect in an investigation

6. *Page 25, Line 739:*

739 (B) is identified by a law enforcement ~~{officer}~~ agency as the primary  
suspect in an investigation

Respectfully,

Mark B. Madsen  
Committee Chair

Voting: 5-0-2

7 SB0173.SC1.WPD nbrady/NWB LAK/MDA 2/7/14 6:13 pm